HOMELAND TOWERS

September 27, 2022

Via Electronic Mail

Honorable John Morissette, Presiding Officer
And Members of the Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 499 — Homeland Towers LLC (HT) and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T
Construction Status- Tower Facility at 16 Coote Hill Road, Sherman CT (CT009).

Dear Presiding Officer Morissette and Members of the Siting Council,

Please accept this letter as an update on the construction status/progress of Homeland’s installation of the tower
facility approved in the above referenced Docket located at 16 Coote Hill Road, Sherman, CT. The monople was
installed on September 20t 2022. It should be noted that Eversource does not have any transformers in stock and
they are unable to provide us a date onwhen a transformer will be available. A follow up letter to the Council will be
provided once AT&T is operational.

Sincerely,
Raymond Vergati )

rv@homelandtowers.us
Enclosures

cc: Honorable Don Lowe, First Selectman, Town of Sherman
Manny Vicente, Homeland Towers LLC
Brian Leyden, AT&T
Lucia Chiocchio, Esq., Cuddy & Feder LLP
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